FILED 9/10/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 05898-2018

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
State of Florida

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 10, 2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Luis Salvador, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering 7.4 /)(/ LS
RE: Docket No. 20180022-WU- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County

by Pine Harbour Waterworks, Inc.

Please file the attached email communication from Luis Salvador to Troy Rendell, dated
September 4, 2018, in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you.

LS/ip



Luis Salvador

From: Luis Salvador

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 11:46 AM

To: 'Troy Rendell’; Robert Graves; Margo DuVal

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20180022-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County

by Pine Harbour Waterworks, Inc.

Hi Troy,

We received your filing with the Commission Clerk dated August 30, 2018, regarding certain pro forma plant
items for Pine Harbour Waterworks, Inc. In your filing you stated “[a]t the request of the FPSC Staff, Pine
Harbour replaced the outdoor lighting and the timer.” I would like to clarify that staff did not request that the
Utility replace all the exterior light fixtures, all the exterior bulbs, nor the timer controlling those bulbs. It was
staff’s understanding based on your comments during the site visit on July 27, 2018 that you were going to

contact an electrician to check if the timer was working properly and the lights were “on™ at night.

Based on a telephone communication, on the morning of August 3, 2018, you explained that an electrician had
yet to be contacted. Later that day you called and informed me that the lighting issue had been resolved and that

the bulbs were changed. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Luis Salvador, P.E.

Engineering Specialist

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: Isalvado@psc.state.fl.us
Telephone: (850) 413-6226

Fax: (850) 413-6227






